S T T R T - - R

ok
e

[y
Pk

._
N

Meeting Date: June 10, 2024

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: May 28 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:15 p.m. — Local Law — Restricted Parking on Private Property
MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, JUNE 24, 2024



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO BE HELD MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2024

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will
conduct a public hearing in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Monday, June 10, 2024, at
7:15 PM to consider a local law amending Village Code Chapter 325, Vehicles
and Traffic, to include provisions accommodating the police enforcement of
parking as restricted by signage on privately owned premises.

The proposed local law would provide for the ticketing of vehicles parked in
violation of specified signage upon privately owned premises and in certain
instances authorize towing and the imposition of towing and storage rates as to
offending vehicles.

Further, the proposed local law would exempt specified signage limiting parking
upon privately owned premises from the requirement of a building permit, a
certificate of appropriateness pursuant to Village Code Chapter 184, Historic
Districts and Landmarks, and signage regulations included within Village Code
Chapter 350, Zoning.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of
Lancaster website https://lancastervillageny.gov or during office hours at the
office of the Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway,
Lancaster, New York.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk



Village of Lancaster Local Law of the year 2024

A Local Law to accommodate enforcement of parking as restricted by
signage on privately owned premises.

Whereas, for the benefit of merchants and others doing business within the
Village of Lancaster, the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster desires to
enact legislation accommodating the enforcement of parking as restricted
by signage on privately owned premises;

Be it enacted by the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, New York as
follows:

1) Section 325-20.1 shall be added to Village Code Ch. 325, Vehicles and
Traffic, which shall state as follows:

§325-20.1 Parking as restricted by signage on privately owned
premises,

A. No person shall park, stand, or leave a motor vehicle upon any
privately owned premises without the consent and permission of
the owner or lessee of such premises.

B. When an owner of premises desires to limit parking to specified
persons and/or under specified conditions, the owner of the
premises may place signage informing the public as to the
persons for whom and/or conditions under which parking is
permitted. Such signage shall be at least three feet high by four
feet wide. Language as hereafter set forth and as further required
by section D shall be posted:

PARKING RESTRICTED (to be posted in at least 6 inch
lettering)

EXCEPT FOR ONLY (list persons and/or conditions
permitted, to be posted in at least 4 inch lettering)

ALL OTHERS KEEP OUT (to be posted in at least 6 inch
lettering)

UNDER PENALTY OF LAW- LANCASTER VILLAGE CODE
§325-20.1 (to be posted in at least 2 inch lettering)



POLICE ENFORCEMENT (to be posted in at least 2 inch
lettering)

C. When an owner of premises desires to prohibit completely
parking thereon, the owner of the premises may place signage so
informing the public. Such signage shall be least two feet high by
three feet wide. Language as hereafter set forth and as further
required by section D shall be posted:

NO PARKING (to be posted in at least 4 inch lettering)

UNDER PENALTY OF LAW- LANCASTER VILLAGE CODE
§ 325-20.1 (to be posted in at least 4 inch lettering)

POLICE ENFORCEMENT (to be posted in at least 4 inch
lettering)

D. The signage set forth at sections B and C shall be
conspicuous, clearly discernable, securely fastened, and well
maintained. All wording shall be in capital letters with red
lettering upon a white background.

E. If the provisions of section D can be and are satisfied with a
single sign, not larger than three feet high by four feet wide, no
building permit pursuant to Chapter 104, Building Construction, or
certificate of appropriateness pursuant to Chapter 184, Historic
Districts and Landmarks, shall be required. Further, in such an
instance signage regulations included within Chapter 350, Zoning,
shall not apply.

F. Persons violating the conditions set forth on signage compliant
with sections B or C and D shall be deemed to be using said
premises unlawfully without the consent of the owner or lessee.

G. The words “POLICE ENFORCEMENT" and " UNDER
PENALTY OF LAW" on such signage shall be construed as
authorization given by the owner or lessee of such premises to
the Town of Lancaster Police and the Village of Lancaster Code
Enforcement Officer to enter upon the premises to enforce the
provisions of this section.



H. This section may be enforced by the Town of Lancaster Police
and the Village of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer pursuant
to §325-48.C. of Article VIl and the provisions of Article X of the
Lancaster Village Code. Further, where the presence of one or
more unauthorized vehicles upon a premises signed pursuant to
sections B or C and D precludes parking by an authorized vehicle,
the Town of Lancaster Police may arrange to have each such
unauthorized vehicle removed by an authorized towing contractor
as designated by the Town of Lancaster Chief of Police. The
owner or person in charge of a removed unauthorized vehicle
may redeem the same upon payment to the authorized towing
contractor of those towing and storage rates authorized by the
Town of Lancaster Chief of Police.

I. Proof of ownership of a vehicle shall be presumptive evidence in
the enforcement of this section that the owner parked or caused
his or her vehicle to be parked on such premises.

J. Upon the demand of the Town of Lancaster Police or the
Village of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer, any owner or
lessee requesting enforcement of this section shall furnish a
signed, written statement that a specified vehicle was unlawfully
parked, or left upon his or her premises at a specified time without
consent of the owner or lessee. Further, such owner or lessee
shall be available to testify to such facts in court. Failure of an
owner or lessee to comply with these provisions shall be sufficient
cause for the Chief of Police or Village of Lancaster Code
Enforcement Officer to direct cessation of the enforcement of this
section as to the subject premises and all other premises of such
owner or lessee.

K. This section shall not be read to affect the application or
enforcement of any other state or local law regulating the standing
or parking of a vehicle.

2) This local law shall become effective the 20th day following its
enactment.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY May 28. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 10

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

Ashley Debbins led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 6

NO. OF REGULARS 4

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent

Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 6/0

Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 5/1

Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 6/0

John Mikoley Trustee 6/0

William C. Schroeder Trustee 4/0

Also Present:

Arthur A, Herdzik Village Attorney

Ashley Debbins Account Clerk-Typist

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Nolin Jackson Events Coordinator

Gavin O’Brien 175"™ Anniversary Committee Chairperson

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jonathan Ziders Town of Lancaster Police Department

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to accept the minutes of the May 13,
2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 116 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer that the Treasurer be
authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST,
CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR
RESERVE FUNDS for the period from 5/14/2024 to 5/28/2024.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 97 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 456,908.50
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 13,955.17
TRUST FUND in the amount of $ 1,378.75
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § 40,538.02
EQUIPMENT RESERVE --——--mmemmeeeemeee in the amount of $§ --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ------ —-in the amount of § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amountof § --

For the period from 4/23/2024 To 5/13/2024



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 28. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 10

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 91625 through # 91687
Sewer Fund checks # 12097 through # 12099
Trust Fund check # 2578

Capital Fund check # 1943

Adopted Resolution: 117 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building permit
applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village of
Lancaster from May 2, 2024 — May 17, 2024.

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 118 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Gavin O’Brien, 175® Anniversary Committee, providing a Special Events
Application for a Kids Night in the Park event to be held on Monday, July 1, 2024, from 6:00 p.m. to
11:00 p.m. at Cayuga Creek Park.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 119 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Cortrespondence from Kara Stock, Library Director, providing the 2023 Annual Report for the
Lancaster Public Library and inviting Village officials to attend upcoming summer events at the

library.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 120 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority Director of Aviation providing
notice that the second and final phase of the full reconstruction of the main runway at the Buffalo
Niagara International Airport will take place this summer and there will be another temporary shift in
air traffic patterns that may affect residents.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 121 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 28, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 10

5) Correspondence from Katelyn Moore, DPW Clerk Typist, requesting to carry over one (1) week
(40 hours) of vacation time into the 2024-2025 fiscal year and to sell back one (1) week (40 hours)
of vacation time due to the unexpected medical leave of another office employee at the Department
of Public Works during the past year.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this request from
Katelyn Moore as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 122 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from DPW Superintendent Wayne Cisco requesting to carry over five (5) days
(40 hours) of vacation time into the 2024-2025 fiscal year.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve this request
from Superintendent Wayne Cisco as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 123 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

7) Correspondence from Jessica A. Kulpit providing her resignation from the position of Village
Prosecutor / Deputy Village Attorney for personal and professional reasons effective immediately

upon the appointment of a replacement individual to this position.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 124 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

8) Correspondence from Daniel Rinow providing his resignation from the position of Acting Village
Justice for personal reasons effective 30 days from his letter dated May 23, 2024,

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 125 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

9) Correspondence from Thomas J. Trzepacz, Performance Advantage Company, inviting Village
officials to the 2" Annual New York State Home Day to celebrate local fire services on Wednesday,
May 29, 2024, from 10:00 a.m. to 12 noon at AMDOR’s facility in Lancaster.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 126 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
submit a Certified Local Government (CLG) grant application to the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation,
and Historic Preservation for the development and creation of a Guide to Historic Property Preservation;




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 28. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 10

and further to certify that the Village of Lancaster will commit funds to provide a 40% match towards the
cost of the project as required under the terms of the grant agreement not to exceed $10,000.00 total
matching funds.

Adopted Resolution: 127 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Macicjewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept and approve the
following membership changes for the Lancaster Fire Department as accepted at the Department meeting

on May 14, 2024

- Resignation of Pedro Macias from the Protective Hose Company.

- Change from Active to Inactive Life Status for Anthony Fiorilli of the Rescue, Hook & Ladder
Company.

Adopted Resolution: 128 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Macigjewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve the following budget
transfer for the Lancaster Fire Department towards the purchase of helmets for junior firefighters from

Dival Safety:

- $315.24 from A-3411-26034 (Assorted Hand Tools) to A-3411-2602 (Helmets & Supplies).

Adopted Resolution: 129 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the rate structure for
the use of Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Stations in the Village of Lancaster as follows:

- Energy Delivered Price - $0.20 per kWh
- Idle Parking Time Price - $5.00 per hour parked after charging completed
- Grace Period After Charging - 45 Minutes
Adopted Resolution: 130 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,

Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder anthorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
execute the Renewal Agreement with CSEA Employee Benefit Fund related to dental and vision benefits
for Village of Lancaster employees through May 31, 2026.

Adopted Resolution: 131 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder authorizing Mayor Ruda to
sign and execute a Pyrotechnic Display and Services Agreement with Skylighters of New York, LLC for
a fireworks show on July 4, 2024 in the amount of $15,000.00 as part of the Independence Days
celebration.

Adopted Resolution: 132 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 28, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 10

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the Sales Order and
Agreement from ADP, Inc. for Workforce Now Time & Attendance services in the annual amount of
$1,486.80 to install a new biometric clock at the Department of Public Works to re-implement automatic
time punches as part of the standard payroll process.

Adopted Resolution: 133 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the purchase of a 2024 R-52
remote-control (RC) mower from Stephenson Equipment, Inc., in the amount of $61,000.00, as a sole
source provider for RC mowers in New York State as affirmed by Superintendent Cisco, with funds
allocated from assigned fund balance in the General Fund.

Adopted Resolution: 134 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve and adopt the Village of
Lancaster Climate Resilience Plan as presented and dated May 2024.

Adopted Resolution: 135 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the quotes for renewal of
insurance coverage with Selective Insurance for Public Officials coverage at an annual premium cost of
$14,299.00 and for property, auto, general liability and other coverage at an annual premium cost of
$133,446.27.

Adopted Resolution: 136 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustecs Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

None.

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS - Trustee Schroeder
No report.
» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

The DPW has some new equipment arriving that will be placed in service. The remote-controlled lawn
mower was approved tonight for mowing the hills of Central Avenue. The new street sweeper will be
delivered tomorrow. The roller was delivered, but we are waiting for it to be insured before we start using
it. A new generator was installed a few weeks ago as well. We have been trying to keep up to date with
the equipment and budgeting for these items in advance. Looking at the equipment that will be needed in
the future, the Village Board should start looking at the purchase of a new bucket truck. There is a two-
year backup on delivery, and it would be better overall to lock in the price now than in 2 years.

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

No report.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY May 28, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 10

> BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Malone Schaefer
No report.
» HUMAN RESOURCES — Trustee Maciejewski

Due to the resignation of Acting Judge Daniel Rinow, we will be posting the position of Acting Village
Justice for a 10-day period before we conduct interviews.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to hire Mark S. Aquino as Deputy
Village Attorney / Village Prosecutor, which is a part-time position, with a salary of $16,000 per year for
the remainder of the official year with a term expiring on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 137 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to re-appoint Joseph Keefe
as a member of the Historic Preservation Commission for a full 4-year term.

Adopted Resolution: 138 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

She thanked the local VFW for the Memorial Day Ceremony this past Monday. The weather didn’t
cooperate with the parade, but it was a beautiful service and a great remembrance.

We are going to be working with Auctions International to categorize and list the AM&A’s Christmas
decorations in order to sell them.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve the Special
Events Application for the 7% Annual Woof-N-Treat event as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 139 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Trustee Mikoley met with the Fire Department and Lancaster Police Department this morning to discuss
the proposed Porch Fest event. After reviewing the details of the event, both departments are on board
that there are appropriate safety measures, and they have no issue with the event taking place as planned.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve the Special Events
Application for the Lancaster Village Porch Fest event as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 140 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Abstained: Trustee Mikoley



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY May 28. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 10
» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Ruda

The Fire Department had a banner dedication to recognize past chiefs as part of its 150th Anniversary. It
was an amazing ceremony, and it was great to see and hear the stories from all of the past fire chiefs. The
banners going down West Main Street look very nice. She thanked the Department of Public Works,
Trustee Maciejewski, and Gavin O’Brien for coordinating the banner program.

NY Forward projects were announced for the $4.5 million grant funding. New York State sent out a press
release. It was an extensive selection process, and we are now waiting for the next steps.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

The Department of Public Works has identified 560 properties that need dye tests conducted on their
property to ensure that stormwater is not crossing into the sewer system. The County sends out four (4)
postcards before they start adding a $100 fine per month onto the taxes. The County recommended that
same process for the Village, however, we do not have control to add fines to our taxes.

Attorney Herdzik stated that instead of adding a fine to the taxes, the homeowner could just be cited for
violating the Village Code. This is already in the Code and there are penalties listed for violating the
regulations that are already in place.

It was noted that the Village will want to be as accommodating as possible and want the least
confrontation for employees when going through this process.

Captain Ziders suggested using a letter that will be opened as opposed to a postcard that someone might
discard without reading.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to draft and send a letter
informing citizens that Department of Public Works employees may be coming onto their property to
check gutters and conduct a dye test.

Adopted Resolution: 141 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» GRANTS - Mayor Ruda

NY Forward Grant
The projects were announced during a press release. We will be posting this on social media.

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert — PHASE 1 (BridgeNY)
This grant is under review at the State level. The DEC is taking time to review permit applications as part

of the process.

Firefichters Park Renovation

Construction is on schedule and will be finished soon. We will need to schedule a ribbon cutting with
Assemblymember Monica Wallace and the Fire Department. The 4th of July is a busy time for the Fire
Department, so we will look into scheduling the ribbon cutting before the project is completely closed

out.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 28. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 10
» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING — Trustee Schroeder

He will look into getting a computer drop for the streaming equipment, so court employees do not need to
unplug the internet cord each session and between board meetings.

» CLIMATE SMART — Mayor Ruda
Amy Stypa has been working hard on grants and coordinating with the Department of Public Works.
It was noted that 15 residents purchased compost bins through the County program.

The Level 2 EV charging station is now working at Cayuga Creek Park, and we will look into setting up a
ribbon cutting for that.

The Clean Energy Communities (CEC) clean energy study was completed at the Department of Public
Works property, and they are already working on switching over to LED lights.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

He has been working on creating Special Use Permit application forms for general use other than Outdoor
Dining. Once approved, it will be distributed to the appropriate departments. The same process will be
used as is followed for Outdoor Dining Special Use Permits. The proposed forms were reviewed by the
Building Department and the Village Board, and there were no concerns regarding the format or content.

Motion by Mavor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the Temporary and Permanent
Special Use Permit Application forms as presented and to be distributed immediately for use.

Adopted Resolution: 142 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann

He will have specifications for a new fire truck and alarm systems by the next meeting.

The new chief trucks are expected to be ready by early next week at the latest.

The Department has received multiple calls related to the Pleasant Avenue median due to mulch starting
on fire from cigarette butts. The Lancaster Towers has previously requested the Village of Lancaster to buy
receptacles for disposal of the cigarette butts for their building tenants to address this problem. There was
discussion of potentially watering the area more often, but those plants don’t require a lot of water.

He noted that a lot of the firefighters are attending training sessions this evening.

» SPECIAL EVENTS — Nolin Jackson

He is coordinating with Gavin O’Brien for the 4th of July celebration events. The setup will be similar to
last year’s event.

He reviewed activities scheduled for the 4™ of July celebration:



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY May 28. 2024

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 10

July 3 — Crafts at the Lancaster Library, WNY Bikes Community Ride, Beer Tent, Carnival Games, and
the Carnival Kids Steel Orchestra and Nerds Gone Wild.

July 4 — Flag raising, Bob Giza 5K and 10K race, the Parade at noon where Katie Day will be the guest
judge again this year, food trucks, live music from More Heat and West of the Mark, and fireworks.

July 5— Live music from Terry Buchwald.

The events committee will have a few more follow-up meetings to discuss activities prior to the events.

> 175" ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE — Gavin O’Brien

The following report was provided during the work session prior to the meeting:

The Lancaster Car Show will be held on June 22nd. Some merchants are asking for this event to be held
on Central Avenue.

The past few events have been great. The Buffalo Preservation Walking Tour was an intimate affair
which made for good conversations. Kara Stock’s presentation at the Lancaster Library as part of the
Speaker Series was informative and interesting.

He commented on the fire chief ceremony and encourages everyone to go visit West Main Street to see
the banners that are hanging up.

On June 23rd at 2:00 p.m. at the Senior Center, we will have Erie County Historian Doug Kohler come
out for our next Speaker Series event to discuss the history of headstones throughout the local area.

The summer events are as follows:

- Lancaster Car Show- June 22, 2024

- Old Home Week- July 1-5, 2024

- Lancaster Garden Walk- July 19-21, 2024

- Renaissance Festival- August 3, 2024

- Explore Buffalo Walking Tour- August 10, 2024
- Lancaster Village Porch Fest- August 17, 2024

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT — Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

There are 44 open complaints regarding the exterior condition of properties. Most are regarding lawns not
being mowed. He has been actively addressing issues, and he noted that it’s really up to the neighbors to
call about situations that are happening behind houses that are not visible from the street.

Mayor Ruda commented on how proactive Matt has been with code enforcement in the Village.

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

He thanked the Board for approving the equipment that has been recently purchased for the department.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY May 28, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 10 of 10

The mitigation of the bird situation at DPW is underway. The wildlife contractor has started catching the
birds and removing them from the property.

Three (3) seasonal employees have started work in the department for the summer.
» CLERK — TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier {Absent)

No report.

| MISCELLANEOUS: |

Mayor Ruda thanked the VFW and the Lancaster Fire Department for the Memorial Day Ceremony.

Trustee Schroeder spoke on the unveiling of fire chief banners and how honored he felt during the
ceremony. He didn’t expect it but appreciates the recognition for his time as fire chief.

Trustee Mikoley has advertised for Porch Fest on August 17th from 12:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. Bands who
would like to participate or residents who would like to offer their porches for bands are encouraged to
apply at www.lancasterporchfest.com.

1

| ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 143 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT June 10, 2024

Motionby , seconded by __, that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

May 29, 2024 to _June 10, 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 158,984.01
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 12,877.66
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 858.40
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of $
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ---—--—----in the amount of §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of §

TOTAL 172,720.07

For the period from May 14, 2024 May 28, 2024
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 63
General Fund Ck#......... 91688-91732
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12104-12110
Trust Fund Ck#4.............. 2579-2580
Capital Fund Ck#........... 1943
Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



Abstract Summary of Funds

Board Meeting Date:

Vouchers Paid by Check
(2023-24 Budget)

FICA Voucher 4/26/24

Payroll Voucher 4/26/24
Credit Card - April

TOTALS

June 10, 2024

General Fund (A) Sewer Fund (G) Trust Fund (T) Capital Fund (H)
$ 77,418.80 $ 5,903.81 § 858.40

$ 5,528.79 % 469.99

$ 71,239.88 § 6,139.68

$ 4,796.54 $ 364.18

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 158,984.01 § 12,877.66 $ 858.40 $ -

TOTAL ALL FUNDS| $ 172,720.07 |




6L9128/815128
6LYTZ8/8TSTZ8

oeT-21
veET-1

7898T5/0€TOTS
789815/0£T9TS
789815/0€T91S
1898T5/0€T9TS
289815/0£T9TS
7898TS/0€TITS
7898T5/0€T9TS
789815/0€T9TS

952£200-ANI

SNOTYVA

8¥50S
8¥50S

L£950S

v2/PT/S0 v2/%2/50
¥2/%2/50 v2/v2/50

Y2/vT/S0 v2/42/50
Y2/v2/50 $1/v2/50

$2/02/50 ¥2/02/50
¥2/08/50 ¥2/02/50
$2/01/50 ¥2/01/50
y2/02/50 ¥2/02/50
$2/01/%0 ¥2/02/50
¥2/02/50 ¥2/02/50
$2/02/50 ¥2/02/50
§2/02/50 ¥2/02/50

2/42/50 $1/v1/%0

Y2/4/S0 ¥2/h/50

¥2/01/50 ¥2/02/50
¥2/02/%0 v2/02/50

b2/€2/90 v2/€2/%0

i JONVNIINIVIW ¥3Id0D - DILSNC FOVTIIA 3
SIAS TVALOVHLINOD - TVINIWNOYIANT 13

o

o

STVI¥ILVW DNIdVISONYT IDONVNILNIVW-SHAvd 3
T0YLNOD 1S3d-QITJISSVIONN-INIVW S133HLS 3

e

¥ dINDI OL INIVW § SUIVAIY-SYIMIS AWVLINVS 3
4 JONVYNILINIVW B YIVd3d XONYL-S3YL 3AvHS 3
3 ¥IVdY INIWAINDI-IOVNIVHA 3
¥ dIND3I/SYONYL INIVW/¥IVAIU-ONINVIT) LS 3
¥ INIVW/WIV4FY INIWAIND3-IDVEYYD B 3SN43Y 3
Y INIWAINDI OL SUIVAIY-SNYVd 3
¥ dINDI/SHIMIL :INIVW/SHIVATA-TVAONIY MONS 3
¥ dINDI/SHINYL: LNIVW/SHIVAIY-INIVW SLIFULS 3

Y ATVM NIQHYD-SNOTLVEEI T 3

4 ONISILYIAQY B ONILNIYd-ONINOZ 3

4 Y3HLO0-STYINILYW-SHIvd 3
4 JO¥INOD 1S3d-GITISSVIINN-INIVA SI3FULS 3

¥ INIVW B ¥IVd3Y INIWAINDI-SIDIAYIS GIUVHS 3

000-E/4-0TTT- ¥ 0S'TT 307 SNOT¥VA SIOVYIAQ ¥3Id0D 7
000-SE7-0608- ¥ Tp'S2 307 SNOT¥VA SIOVHIA0 ¥3Td0D T
IO0TONHD3L SSANISNE Xv4 ¥ITd0D §O0ITOD +2/¥2/S0 0/5T0-vZ

00°0¥T'T
000-S€7-01TZ- ¥V 00828 SNAQYYD 404 HDINW/1T0SdOL 7
000-G.b-0TTS- ¥V 00°Z1¢ SNIQYYD ¥04 HDINW/IT0SdOL T
"ONI TIOSAOL ZINVEM € D SOOVYNCD ¥2/¥2/90 69STO-¥Z

10°THy
000-£5¥-0¢18- 5 £1°SS SDML 11V ¥0d 110 §
000-25¥-0958- v €T°GS SINMYL 1V 404 110 £
000-€5y-0v58- v ET1°SS SYINYL TV 304 110 9
000-254-0L18- ¥ €175 SINYL T Y04 TI0 §
000-€5%-0918- v €T1°9S SDNYL 1V 404 110 ¢
000-€S¥-0TTL- ¥ ¥1°6S SNYL 11V ¥0d 110 €
000-2S4-2€TS- ¥ #1°5S SHIMYL TV ¥04 110 ¢
000-2S%-0TTS- ¥ $1°8§ SYIMIL 1V ¥4 10 1

2771 ‘SINVOTYSNT DYVINNIYE SOONNIYS ¥2/02/50 89STO-¥2

000-€0¥-08SL- Vv 00°SL ATVM NIQHVI-HINNVE ¥0d SIHILY T
211 “SNOILNTOS INT¥d ONOA3S SOONOAIE 2/t2/S0 L9ST0-11

000-0£7-0T08- ¥ 96°6T9 SIDILON NOILYDIENd ¥az T
NI SNOILYDI18Nd dNOY¥S 338 §00UDIE $2/42/S0 99STO-12

S§°ELL
000-¥T4-0TTL- ¥ 26798¢

NIVW M/TVHINDD ¢ SOV ¢
000-G/p-QTTS- v £698¢

NIVW M/TVIINDD b SOV T
"0 9V 3V S00T430V $2/02/S0 S9ST0-bT
000-£59-029T- ¥ 00" 096 NIVW'M/IVEINID - SOY14 NOTAN T
*00 O¥1d 3DV S00T43DV $2/£2/S0 9ST0-H2

3 L0MT

93Q 318Q JU3 NYI/3RIS

PAY  1SdLd

uoL3dLaaseq adAL 100y
3dAL 0d 32BJ2U0)

UN0dJY abuey) unowy uoLadLidsaq W1l

JopudA eQ 04 # Od

LT JEDA JOLUd SUBDH
A :ydwax3

N iAMDY N IPISH A :pADY
N :PLOA N :pled N :uddo

N :ALUD JeaA JoLud

A LJ3YI0 A R3BIS A PL8  p/TE/SO 03 3sdLd :abuey aieq du3 IsdLd

15871 01 1Sdi4 :abuey pI ydoyes pady
A pa3abpng-uoN apnouI LLV :SJOpURA
S9JON WAII UL InOYiLm | LEIRQ :lewdod
1587 03 15414 :abuey
L1V :edAL *0'd

T :0N 3beq

Jaqunn *0°d A9 BuLisLy Japso aseydund

JOVITIA Y3LSVONVT

WY 9¢:01
$207 ‘67 Aen



£0-¥202

¥-0v9£06.2

¥2/02/50 ¥2/07/50

2/v/90 v2/92/50

¥ MdQ A8 INIVW B SHUIVd3Y-1d30 14 3 000-9Sp-TT¥E- vV #€°/96'7 § INION3 SLHOIT @31 T
NI SNLV¥vddY I IwIULXI §00ULX3 $2/02/50 6£STO~H2

| ¥3LVM - $IDIAYIS Q3YVHS 3 000-T¥-029T- ¥V #0°88 $#/5-€/7 INNODDY W1 T
ALTYOHLNY ¥ILVM ALNNOD 3IT¥3 Sp0DITYI $2/2/50 8251042

8°L01'T
6-5266¥1909 ¥2/02/50 ¥2/02/50 ¥ ¥3LYM-SNHvd 3 000-Tvp-0TTL- ¥ 87 1LY SLODY 3AY ONOWHOTY ¥} Mdd ¢
6-5266¥7909 b2/42/%0 $2/02/50 ¥ YALVM-39VEVD SYHOM DI18Nd Ld30 3 000-TP7-0¥9T- ¥ 66629 S120V AV ONOWHOTY B Mdd T
ALTHOHLAY ¥3LVM ALNNOD 3T¥3 SHOOATHI $2/b2/S0 LLST0-42
92£5£0008T $2/€2/50 ¥2/€2/%0 ¥ SNOIS-INIVH S133WLS 3 000-ZT-0TTS- ¥ 68°007 "ONNOY ¥04 SNOIS INFHIIVIAIY T
Y¥ITI0ULANOD ALNNOD 3T¥3 STODITHI #2/£2/S0 9/STO-H2
PEESL00081 ¥2/52/0 v2/52/50 ¥ SNOIS-INIVW SLI3ULS 3 000-2T#-0TTS- ¥ 20°9. WWAINDD 404 NOIS INFWIIV1dY T
¥3TT04LAWOD ALNNOD IT¥I STODITH $2/52/50 SLST0-bT
S T16'¢
U198p€ ¥2/22/%0 12/22/%0 ¥ $31L108 VA)S-1430 14 3 092-092-TTvE- ¥ 007050'€ SYIANITAD VDS Z/SLIWNTAH € 7
2LT98YE ¥2/22/%0 ¥2/22/50 ] S3T1ddNS/SLINTIH-1d3¢ FWIH 3 00Z-09Z-TT¥E- vV #5798 SYIANITAD VEIS 7/SLIWTH € T
"ONI "dIND3 AL34VS WAIQ SO0TVAIQ ¥2/22/50 ¥.ST0-12
Ye0T/41/$ YUAT/S0 $2/4T/S0 ¥ SIDIAYIS TVILOVEINGD - IDILSNC IOVTIIA 3 000-S€4-0TTT- ¥ 00°STT SIAS ONILS L¥N0D T
SA13130 HY¥0830 50073130 $2/¥1/S0 £L5T0-47
¥2/02/50 92/42/%0 ¥ STVI¥3LVW § SITTddNS - NOILYDIAILNY3E 3 000-T0v-0TS8- ¥ 00°€S SWILT ¥3SIVHANNIRAIHSIOOL T
0N ‘STLYND SO0ILYND $2/%2/S0 2LSTO-HE
§9°95¢ 'S
¥207 3INnC v2/42/50 ¥2/42/50 ¥ IONVENSNI T¥DIOIW 9 000-020- L Ov"Evp 207 INNC TVLN3G/NOISIA dh3 §
¥207 INnc ¥2/02/50 92/92/50 ¥ SNI TWDIGIW § TWLIASOH-LI43N38 3IA0TdNI 3 000-008-0906- 9 T9'€TH y207 3NNC TWLN3G/NOISIA dW3 7
¥207 annc Y242/ 12/42/50 ¥ SNI TWOIG3W B TVLIdSOH-SLIFINIE 33A0TdN3 3 000-008-0906- ¥ #8'667‘Y ¥207 INNC TVANIG/NOISIA dna T
N4 LT43N38 33A07dW3 ¥ 3 S D S003VASD $2/42/50 TLSTO-HE
16°09
6/pT78/8T5T28 YUAL/90 $2/42/50 Y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d - ¥UNSYIYL TINVNI 3 000-vE9-SZET- ¥ 00742 *J07 SNOIYVA SIOVHIAC ¥3IdOD ¢
PanULIu0) ISOTONKDAL SSINISNG Xvd ¥3ITOD S003IOD ¥Z/vT/S0 0LST0-H2
NI0AUT  dJeg  31eQ 31BQ UT YYD/ IRIS uoLadradsaq adAL 300y Junoddy abuey) Junouy uoLd14253q wax
PLOAMY  pAY  3sdLd 3dAL 0d 3dRJIU0) JOpusA 3le0 O0d  # Od
JoqunN *0'd Ag Buiasty Jap.o aseydund WY 95:0T
¢ ‘0N dbeq

JOVTTIA YILSYONVY 207 ‘60 Aew



v07 1IddY

YT/ET/S0 vT/ET/S0

¥ SITIVLAIIIY / S3IL 08 - NOILYII4IiNY3E 3

000-8¢4-07¢8- ¥ 97°48 $207 T1Y4dY SITTddNS B SLuvd §
$207 Tudv ye/ET/S0 YT/EL/S0 ¥ INIVW/YIVd3¥ INIWAIND3I-29vEHYD B 3Sn43Y 3 000-€S¥-0918- v S¥°81 $207 1IYdY SIITddNS § SL¥vd [
207 TT¥dV v2/ET/50 ¥2/51/50 ¥ ONNOYDAYTd NI HLYON- SY¥Vd 3 000-S/p-0TTL- v 80°GE $207 1I4dY S3T1ddNS B SLuvd 9
207 1T¥av v2/§2/50 ¥2/52/50 3 INIVd B STO0L-INIVW S133¥LS 3 000-6TF-0TTS- ¥ 6S°6¢ 207 I¥dY SITTddNS B SLYvd §
207 T84V v2/$2/50 $2/52/50 ¥ SNOIS-INIVW SL3FUS 3 000-2T¥-0TTS- ¥V 80'92 207 1I4dY SIT4dNS § SLYvd ¢
#2027 1T¥dv b2/EL/50 $2/€2/90 | SHIVAIY - SXYOM DIT8Nd 1d3Q 3 000-£Sy-0¥9T- v ££7897 #2707 0¥V S3ITddNS B SL¥vd §
p207 1TYdY ve/€2/50 v2/£2/50 ¥ INIVW SOY9/0TING-39UD SYHOM JI74nd 1d3a 3 000-057-0¥9T- ¥ +£°897 $207 1T¥dv S3IT1ddNS § SLIVd 7
207 T¥dV ¥2/€7/50 $2/52/50 ¥ S3ITddNS TYIMOLINVC-SHYOM DI18Nd Ld3a 3 000-207-0¥91- ¥ 61"/ $207 1T¥dV SITTddNS B SL¥Vd T
TUVMAUYH 3DV S, ANNVW SOOANNVH $2/€7/50 68ST0-%2
£9/81 2/€1/50 ¥2/€2/%0 ¥ INIVW SQYO B ONIQTING - SIDIAYIS GIUVHS 3 000-054-029T- ¥ 00 0S¥ 4000 LNOYH OL SHIVAIY 8W1 T
NI 0D SSV19 ¥3ONVT 003NV $2/£2/50 88STO-42
GETS-T ¥2/%2/50 $2/%2/50 | 3dId § SIVIY3LVW-IOVNIVYQ 3 000-¥TH-0¥S8- v 00008 STVIYALVW AIATIDN T
“NI ATddNS SYOLOVMINOD S B M SOONOISH ¥2/¥7/S0 L8ST0-4Z
9072 ¥2/92/50 v2/%2/50 ¥ TYALOVYINGD ¥OLDIWIQ SINIAI-SNOILY¥EITI) 3 000-5€#-0552- ¥ 007008 1207 AWW SDAS INIAT T
NITON ‘NOSYOVE SQOSYOVC $2/42/S0 98ST0-He
00-924985§ /950 $2/%2/50 ¥ INIVW SQ¥D/QTING-304D SYHOM J118Nd 130 3 000-087-0¢91- ¥ §S°¢¥ WOOUHLYE SN3WOM NOILYIASNI T
"ONI ¥3LNID AddNS YT SOONSYYI $2/%7/S0 S8STO-HE
860012
207 INnC ¥2/9/50 ¥2/%2/50 ¥ SNI VDIQIW B TVAIASOH-LI4INIE 33A0TdW3 3 000-008-0906- © £579ST 207 INDC SNT HLIVAH dw3 7
$207 3INNC V2P0 $U/vL/S0 ¥ SNI VDIQIW B VLIASOH-SLI4INIE 33A0NdWI 3 000-008-0906- ¥V Sy Sp6'T $207 INNC SNI HLIVIH dW3 T
HLTV3H INIONIJIONT SO0AIANI ¥2/+2/S0 ¥8ST0-#7
NNC vUYT/S0 ¥2/92/50 ¥ DNVINSNI YOI O 000-020- L 00°STY "SNI HLTYIH ITLIY 4207 INNC T
ANM 40 S99 NUVWHOIH OTOWHOIH $7/p2/S0 £85T0-¥2
8L12 v2/80/50 $2/52/50 ¥ dINDI OL LNIVW § SHUIVAIN-SYIMIS AYVLINVS 3 000-£57-02T8- 9 06°69¢°¢ SYIVAY "WYD ¥IMIS + § DML T
"ONI ‘J¥¥-IT3H 3TYHLND SOONHLND $7/€7/S0 78STO-¥T
06609 ¥2/£2/50 v2/€2/50 ¥ SIDIAYIS TVALIVHLNOD-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-S€7-0218- 9 00°S6 NOLLNIAZYd MOTHNDVE 100d AVYdS T
ONI 30NC ONVYD SOOONVYD $7/£2/50 T8ST0-t2
9p/6T-66T ¥2/22/50 $2/22/%0 | WY¥504d NOTLVONG3 J¥I4-143Q WI4 3 000-SEP-TT¥E- ¥V 00052 “AT¥d THI4 p IS0 SWDIQ 0901 T
SNOIS LSV SO0SLSYA $2/22/S0 08ST0-42
32 L0AUT 31eq 91Ba 31BA dU3 YYD/ILIS uoLadLadsag adAL 190y 3unoddy 3bueyd Junouy uoL1dLadseq well
PLOA/YYD pAY 1S4l 9dAL 0d 30BJIU0D JOPUBA 9380 Od  # Od
JaqunN *0°'d Ag BuLisiy Japso aseydund WY 9¢:0T
£ ‘0N abed

JOVITIA HILSYONYT

$207 ‘67 Aew



90¥6.d

80LYTEB/TSHSTES

66891¢8

£20€7£8/5902¢€8

20 TELLLE

1IYdV/HOYVW/834
TI4dY/HOYVW/ 834
TI¥dV/HO¥VI/434
TYdV/HDY¥VW/ 934
IYdY/HDOYVW/834
1T¥dY/HOYWW/93d
LYdv/HOUVI/ 834
1TYdV/HOUVW/ 934
1TYdV/HOYVW/ 834

19€L9Y

92849

¥95.9v/195.9%

p207 I

Y2/v2/50 92/92/50

2/01/50 ¥2/07/%0

b2/82/%0 v2/€2/50

¥2/€2/50 v2/€2/%0

¥2/02/50 $2/02/%0

/v/S0 92/vU/50
/S0 ¥2/v/S0
b2/92/%0 ¥2/92/50
bT/v2/S0 ¥2/v2/50
b2/v2/S0 ¥2/v2/0
P2/v2/S0 92/v2/50
b2/v2/S0 ¥2/v2/50
§2/92/S0 ¥2/92/50
¥2/92/50 ¥2/%2/50

b2/E2/50 v2/52/50

b2/01/50 ¥2/02/50

v2/9/50 v/v/s0

b2/EL/S0 v/EL/S0

¥ dIND3/SNINYL: LNIVW/SHTVAIY-LNIVW SLITULS 3

3

L

STVIYILYW ONIDVAENSIY-INIVW S13FWLS 3

STYI¥ILVW ONIJVIUNSIY-LNIVW SI3IFYLS 3

STVI¥ALYW ONIDVAUNSIY-AINIVIW SLITULS 3

SVD-20VyvD SHHOM JIT8nd Ld3d 3

FONVNILNIVW B dIVdIY NONYL-SIYL 3aVHS 3

¥ INIVW/YIV3Y LINIWAINDI-IOVEUVD § 3SN43y 3

i

ANIWAINDI OL SYIVAIY-SHHvd 3

¥ dINDI/SHOMUL :LNIVW/SHIVAIY-IVAOWTY MONS 3
¥ dIND3/SYINYL: INIVW/SHIVAIY-LINIVW SLIULS 3

L]

3y
|
Y

INIVd B ST001-INIVW S133YLS 3
SITYILLVE B SIUTL-INIVW SL3FULS 3
MdQ A2 INIVW § SHIVd3Y-1d3Q 3¥Id 3
SYIVdIY - SHYOM DITAnd 1d3Q 3

STVIY3LWW B S3IITddNS - NOILYIIJILNY3G 3

STVI¥ILVW B S3I1ddNS - NOILYIIJILNY3E 3

SNQYYD  SHIMOTd Q8 - NOILVOISILNYIE 3

IdId B SIVIYILYW-IOVNIVYA 3

000-25¥-0TTS- ¥ 89°S6¥

S1Yvd YIVdIY YIMOW OVDS T

I SIS dIND3 YITLINOYUS WAVOVIN SOOVOVIN $7/42/50 865T0-+T

000-ETy-0TTS- ¥ 95°9TS

LIVHdSY T

00 3IWIT B 3INOLS 3ISTHUdYILNI MIN SOONIMIN $2/02/S0 L6STO-1T

000-€TH-0TTS- ¥ 65262

LTVHdSY T

00 3WIT B 3INOLS 3STUAYIINT MIN SOONIMIN $2/€2/50 965TO0-2

000-€TH-0TTS- v €E°€€h

LIVHdSY T

03 3WIT } INOLS 3ISTYAYUILNI MIN SOONIMIN $Z/€7/50 S6STO-bZ

000-0vv-0t9T-

000-25¢-0958-
000-€St-0918-
000-€Sy-0TTL-
000-Z5¢-Z€T18-
000-25¥-0TTS-
000-6T¥-0TTS-
000-LTy-0TTS-
000-9Sp-TTHE-
000-€5¢-0¢9T-

000-T0¥-0TS8-

000-T0¥-0TS8-

000-T€¥-0TS8-

000-+Ty-0vS8-
panuLIu0)

Y

o L <L < <L < <[ <C <

£0°21T'T INNODDY Mdd T
304 TYNOLLYN STOOILWN $2/02/50 #6S10-42

§€° /92"y

687692 b2, TI¥Y/HDUVW/934 ddNS/SL¥vd §
61081 2, TY4dY/HOUVW/834 ddnS/SLuvd §
19'119 2, IYAY/HOYVIW/834 ddns/SLuvd /
8682 2, TTMdV/HOUVW/834 ddNS/SL¥Vd 9
86'76T'T b7, TI¥dV/HOUVW/934 ddnS/SLuvd §
862 b2, TIMdV/HDUVH/834 ddNS/SLYvd ¥
09°6¢9 2, TTHdV/HDYVW/834 ddnS/SL¥vd §
9 652'T v2, TTYdV/HOUVW/93d ddnS/SLuvd 7
0001 b2, TI¥dY/HOUWW/834 ddNS/SLuvd T

SLYVd OLNY YdYN OTOVVAWN $2/52/S0 £6STO-H2

08" Uy SYILNVTd IOVTIIA 1I0S ONILIOd T
3ISNOHNIUD TTIHILIW SQOHDLIN $2/52/S0 Z6STO-H2

05202 SH3INVId ¥04 1I0S ONILLOd T
ISNOHNIIYD TIHILIN SOOHILIN $2/07/50 T6STO-42

0% TIE"S NOILYDIAILAYIE/SONNd FOVTIIA T
ISNOHNITYD TIIHILIW SOOHILIW ¥2/b2/S0 06STO-72

L1464

$8°9¢ ¥207 1IYdv SATTddNS B SL¥vd 6

JUVMAUVH 3OV S, ANNVIW SOOANNVH $2/£2/50 68ST0-72

30 L0AUT

91eQ 31eg U3 NYD/IeS

A 3SdLd

uo1dLads3g adAL 120y
3dAL 0d 2dvJIU0D

unoddy 3bueyd

Junouy uoL3dLadsaq wedx

JOPUSA 9180 0d  # Od

t ‘0N 3bed

JaqunN *0°d Ag BuLasL1 Japao 3seydund
JVTTIA ¥3LSYONYT

WY 9¢:01
7202 ‘67 Aew



089-8€2-767

¥20z/¢/s

159201-v21

1-928v£0606

¥20z/1/¢

d.8y/8TE€0

£966¢

66.-08.-T00T
66/-%08.-100T

818-6v21-T00T

441
14
TvT
vl
Wl
321

¥2/v2/90 v2/ve/50

¥2/ve/0 v2/h/50

b2/2/50 $2/62/50

b2/2/50 v/22/0

¥L/YT/50 $2/v2/50

vZ/£2/%0 v2/€2/50

P2/ET/50 Y2/82/50

2/01/50 v2/02/0
§2/02/50 $2/02/50

PU/ET/0 ¥2/52/50

Y2/ve/0 v2/92/50
/Y50 ¥2/v2/50
¥2/v2/50 v2/02/50
v2/v/S0 v/ve/50
Y2/Y2/S0 ¥2/%2/%0
Y2/YT/S0 ¥2/v2/%0

[~ 4

K o X X o o

IONVUASNI QILVIOTIVNA-SWILT T¥IDAdS 3
3dId § STVI¥ILVW-IOYNIVYQ 3
SWOOY8/STIAOHS ~Y3HLO-S IVINILYW-NYIT) 1S 3
S¥39Vd II YOLINOW-1430 3¥I4 3

STVI¥ILVA B SITNddNS - NOILYDIAILNVAS 3
IONVNIINIVW B YIVAIY ¥ONYL-SIFUL 3VHS 3

ANIHAIND3 OL SHIVAIY-SHvd 13

JT¥IOIN - SHYOM DI78Nd 1d3a 3
S3SNIAXA TYNLOVILNOD-SNOTLYYEI13) 3

J3SAN -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT L3FMLS 3

TI0 B 3INIT0SYD-TVAOWIY MONS 3
3807 B 7304-SUIMIS AYVLINYS 3
TIO0 B 3NIT0SY9-SIFUL 3AVHS 3

110 B INII0SY9-3DVEUYD B ISN43Y 3
110 B INITOSYO-ANIVW S13TWIS 3
110 B 3INIT0SV9-1d30 F¥I4 3

000-00¥-0T6T- ¥ (00'9§T S AJI10d WIDYIWWOD T
DNVINSNT 3AILIINIS S009313S $2/42/50 8091042

000-vTv-0v%8- ¥ SE°0pg SYIATIDIY ¢ STIVIYILWW T
NS SY3ATING AVMAYHL S NOLNVYDS SOONVYIS $2/42/S0 L09T0-42

000-¥TH-0L18- ¥ 00°LS SYIAIIDIY - XTWNOSYHW T
NS SYIAIING AVMNYHL S,NOLNVYDS SOONVYDS $Z/€2/$0 909T0-+1

00v-092-TT¥E- ¥ 0%"L0L HA3N Y03 OINVE A¥ILLYE T
NI SNOLLYDINAWWOD YIVS SO0DVIVS $7/22/S0 S09T0-b7

000-TOb-01S8- ¥V SZ'Th "UNGWIY-SANNS NOTLVDIAILAVAE T

93d "YIONIXIIY OTOIXIY $7/b2/S0 $09TO-b

000-25v-0958- ¥V 2p°€TY £ YONYL OL S¥IV43Y T
d¥0D TYNOILYN¥ILNI TWNOIOIN SO00IOI $7/£2/50 £09T0-b2

000-€SP-0TTL- ¥V §2790! 1004 AVYdS -WSITVANVA T

11 X030 NIVY QTOONIVY $2/£2/$0 209T0-47

88°€96
000-6€7-0¥9T- v 65056 MdQ NIVW LS3M B AV TVHINTD 7
000-007-08S.- vV 62°€T MdQ NIVW LS3M B 3AV TWIINDD T

935 AN STO0000N +2/02/50 T09TO-#Z

000-8€Y-28TS- v 8T'19 AGYYE B TWHINDD T

93 S A N STO000ON ¥2/€2/50 009T0-¥2

18°65'6
000-9TP-2€TS- ¥ 0P°SOT '€ p2-€2 A 13S3IIQ R SYO 9
000-9Tp-0218- @ T1Z'16 $2-€2 A4 135310 § SvO ¢
000-9T¥-0958- vV £9'66 P{-E7 A 135310 B SYO ¢
000-9T¥-0918- ¥ €2°TT0'T 2-€7 A4 135310 B SVO ¢
000-9TH~0TTIS- v 0Z°ST9's PC-€2 A 135310 B SO 7
000-9TH-TThE- ¥V $1° 16§ b2-€7 A4 13SITA R SYO T

$T3Nd -d¥0D AD¥IN 0DON SO0I0JON $7/52/50 665T0-#2

L0AUT

9180 91BQ JU3 WYD/IR1S

PAY  3sdLy

uoL1dLuds3a adAL 12y
9dAL 0d 12042U0)

U0y 3bJey) unowy U0Ld1L4IS3q WAL

JOPUSA 9180 O  # Od

¢ 0N afieg

J3qUNN *0*d A9 ButisLy apuo aseydund

JVTIIA ¥3LSVON

WY 9€:(07
207 ‘67 Aen



6009.pANI

20

LTHEST

¥TL0S0T00LLTHT

82800ZEANT
8£800Z€ANI
82800ZEANT
8£800ZEANT

UPSTOTEANT
{PSTOTEANT
PSTOTEANT
{PSTBTEANT

T00-€£SEELTHT

¥2/22/%0 v2/2/50

b2/h2/S0 $2/42/%0

Y2/4/50 ¥2/v2/50

b2/EL/S0 v2/€1/%0

b2/v2/50 92/v2/50
b2/42/S0 ¥2/v1/S0
¥2/v2/50 92/v2/50
b2/v2/S0 ¥2/v2/%0

2/92/S0 ¥2/92/50
¥U/90/50 v2/v/%0
2/v2/S0 ¥2/92/50
2/¥e/%0 v2/92/50

$2/02/50 ¥2/01/%0

¥ WVYD0d NOTINILIY/INIWLINYDIY-1d30 F¥Id 3

3 INIWAINDI - SIILSNYL 40 Q¥vOe 3

4 LOVHINOD INIVW SIOTAMIS-INIVW SL334LS 3

4 SIIAYIS IVNLOVYINOD-SNYOM DI78Nd Ld3Q 3

¥ IONVNILNIVW B YIVd3Yd YOMYL-SIUL 3AVHS 3
¥ LNIVW/YIVd3Y INIWAINDI-IOVEYYD B 3SNd3Y 3
¥ dINDI/SHONYUL :LNIV/SHIVAIU-TVAOWIY MONS 3
¥ dINDI/SHONYL: INTVW/SHIVAIY-INIVW S133YLS 3

¥ JONVUNILNIVW B ¥IVd3IY YOMEL-SIIYL 3QVHS 3
¥ INIVW/Y¥IVd3Y INIWAINDI-IDVEUYD B 3SN43Y 3
Y dINDI/SHONYL : LNIVW/SHIVAIY-WAOWIY MONS 3
¥ dIND3/SYONYL: INTVW/SYIVAIY-INIVW SLITULS 3

L Y3dIINS INIW/SYIMOW-INIWAINDI-SHYvd 3

000-0Pp-TTPE- ¥V 00°8T Vany v Wy¥o0ud QuvmMIy T
dNOY¥Y AL3IVS DITENd YIWLIM SOOIMLIM $Z/72/50 8T9TO-2

000-002-0T0T- ¥ 00°062 "GNV B SYISWVHD TIONNOD-AL T

211 dSW L3NHD3L STONHDAL $2/42/S0 (191042

000-S€v-0TTS- ¥ 09°T2 dWnd 13341S LYN0D -SAIN T
"ONI ‘A3X B Y07 Nvaunans SO0UNENS $Z/v2/S0 9T9T0-42

000-SE7-09T- ¥ (T'22 Mdd AL JISVE/SYIAIII T
VI3INEYD ‘SYTIM-NIAMVHD SOOANVHD $2/€2/S0 ST9T0-pZ

90°857'T
000-74-0958- v TS'H1E
000-€5%-09T8- v 8'¥T¢

SATYILIVE‘ INVIO0D  INIVd ‘97T ¥
SITYILLYE‘ LNVI00D‘ INIVd ‘97T §
000-2SH-2€16- ¥ TS'$T¢ S3ITYILLVE' INVI00D  INIVd ‘97T 2
000-25¢-0TTS- ¥ 75°#1€ SITYILLVE‘ INVI00D INIVd ‘97T T
"INI “NOLTIW-HLYOMHLNOS SOOHLNOS $2/$2/50 #19T0-v2

£1°9¢6
000-25¢-0958- v £0°pET
000-€5v-0978- v £0°$ET
000-757-2€TS- v €0°pE2 {71 % 971 ¥04 S¥ALNIA 7
000-2S4-0T1S- v ¥0'#E2 LTT B 97T ¥04 S¥ALNI4 T

"INI “NOLTIW-HLYOMHLAOS SOOHLNOS $2/v2/50 €T9T0-p

LT % 92T ¥od S¥alnId ¢
LTT B 92T ¥04 S¥ALTIA €

000-00Z-0TT.- Vv 66°61 ONIHOTNW/SNYVd X404 JUONVW T
71 ‘ATddnS 3dvDSONYT 3INO 3LIS SO00ALIS $2/07/50 ZI9T0-vT

66" 8¢

T00-2E45 96041 v2/EL/S0 Y2/se/%0 ¥ STVIYILVW ONIAVDSANYT JDNVNILNIVW-SYYVd 3 000-S€y-0TTL- ¥ 66°€6T 3DVWVQ MOd ON318 0335 00531 7

T00-LE¥EP60FT v2/2/50 $2/€2/50 ¥ TOYINOD LS3d-QIIISSYIONN-INIVW SLIFYLS 3 000-5£¢-0TTS- ¥ 00" 461 39vWVA MOTd ON318 0335 00531 T
M1 ‘ATddnS 3dVISONYT INO 3LIS §0003LIS 2/€2/50 TI9TO-H2

pE8T ¥2/v2/50 v2/92/50 ¥ INVLINSNOD ¥/H - S33LSMUL 40 Q@uvos 3 009-S€¥-0T0T- v 00°002°7 ONILINSNOD ¥H ATHLNOW T
71 ¥H NVQT¥IHS SOOT¥IHS $2/b7/S0 OTOTO-+2

¥59-827-9¢/ ¥2/v2/50 ¥2/v2/50 ¥ IONVUNSNI GILVD0TIWNA-SWALT TWIDdS 3 000-009-0T6T- ¥ 00°8b¥ 8 AI70d SN0g T
FONVUNSNI 3ATLOINIS §000313S #2/%2/S0 609T0-+2

3JL0AUT 91BQ 918Q U3 YYD/IRIS uoLdLadsag adAL 320v

PAYY  1SuLd

3dAL 0d 30eJIUOD

nody 3buJey  Junouwy uoL2dL1253Q WX

JOpUSA 9180 0d  # Od

9 :oN 3beg

JaqunN *0'd Ag BulasLy J3pJo seydand

JOVITIA YILSVONYT

WY 9€-0T
b207 ‘62 Aen



00'0 'Junowy PLoA [BIOL  T0'TST'Y8

\unowy sL7 (B0l /0T

'SWAIT BULT '0'd [BIOL (09  :SJ3PJO 3SeYdnd |B0L

96°86.' 22
207 3INNC v2/82/50 $2/82/50 ¥ SNI TVDIQIW B TWLIASOH-LI43NI8 33A0dN3 3 000-008-0906- © €F°€7.'T 202 INNC IONVINSNI HLTVIH 7
202 INNC ¥2/82/0 $2/82/50 ¥ SNI TYOIG3W B TWLIASOH-SLI4INIE 33A07dw3 3 000-008-0906- ¥ £5°5£0°12 207 INNC IDNVANSNI HLTVIH T
ANMSEDE WIVWHOIH SOOWHOIM $7/82/50 £29T0-17
§-009£9087 ¥2/82/50 $2/92/%0 ¥ ADQTONHDAL O4NT % 3LTSEIM -d3dd ¥ILSYSIC 3 000-7/p-0665- ¥ 8969 IV QUVIINYA A1SIM 47 T
ALTYOHLNY Y3LVM ALNNOD 3T¥3 SPODIT¥I $7/82/S0 729T0-42
¥202/82/§ v2/82/S0 v2/82/50 ¥ SIDIAYIS TWNLIVEINGD - FDILSNC IOVTIIA 3 000-SEP-0TTT- ¥ 00°SZT SOAS ON3LS L¥n0D T
INVITINI “V VHLYYW SOOITIW3 $2/92/S0 T79T0-42
v2Z15000418 ¥2/82/50 $2/92/50 4 LINY3INT B 3LIS 83M - ¥IWNSVIUL IDNVNIH 3 000-74b-STET- vV £8°9b¢ MdQ‘ W1 HAIN T
NOILYDINNWKOD ¥3LYVHD (ZOLYYHD $2/87/50 029T0-42
6°126
SEE/S/v ¥2/02/50 $2/02/50 3 MdQ A9 INIVW B SHIV4IY-1d30 3yI4 3 000-95y-TTpE- ¥V 6687 SL¥vd ¥IVAIY B SY3IM0TE 4vI1 7
SCEE/S/Y ¥2/02/50 ¥2/02/50 ¥ Y3dIINS INIW/SUIMOW-LNIWAINDI-SHYVd 3 000-002-0TTZ- V6" 568 SL¥vVd ¥IVAIY B SYIM0TY 4v31 T
"ONI SYILNVADAY3H S¥ILLNIGOOM §O0DT00M $7/07/S0 6T9T0-11
3 LoAUT 31BG  33eQ 31BQ U3 YYI/3RIS uoL3diidsag adAL 300y Junoddv afueyd  junowy U011d14Is3Q wal1
PLOASY  pAdY  3suld 9dAL 0d  12BJ42U0) JOpUSA 938G 04  # Od
JaqunN "0'd Ag BulasL JspJo aseyddng WY 9¢:0T
[ ‘ON dbed JOVITIA YILSYINYT

207 ‘67 Aew



T0°I8T'48 0°858 00°0 19°22€ €8 +Spund |1V 4O [e30L

0f°858 0v°858 00°0 00°0 Ly

T8°£06'S 00°0 00°0 T8°€06'S 9t

08°8T¥ L2 000 00°0 08'8T" /L V-t

[e30L (B30 1/9 |B10L BNUBARY  |B30L puadx3 puny uoL3dLidsag puni

puni-Jear £q s|eioL

¢ 0N abeg

JIQUNN *0°d A9 BulisLy Jspao aseydund
TOVITIA HILSYONVT

WY 9€:0T
¥202 ‘62 Aew



LANCASTER VILLAGE

May 29, 2024
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

11:43 M

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 05/24/24 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 5/24/2024 5,528.79 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
469.99 2

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 5/24/2024

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
pb: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -9030-800-000. Balance would be: 6,461.37-.

WARNING: Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -9030-800-000, Balance would be: 6,461.37-.



May 29, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

11:43 av Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbranceg
A 5,528.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 469.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 5,998.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 5,998.78

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update.




May 29, 2024
11:56 Am

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 05/24/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000 Expenditure
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CAsH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payrol1 charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 casH
Payrol1 charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

1,541.98

2,413.28

678.47

5,888.85

1,965.88

557.28

144,18

7,291.57

229.01

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payrol] charges for paydate 5/24/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

cr: A -200-000 CASH

136.26

168.20

10

11

12

13

14



May 29, 2024
11:56 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -5010-100-000 Expenditure
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5110-100-000 Expenditure
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-100-000 Expenditure
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-100-000 Expenditure
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8160-100-000 Expenditure
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8170-100-000 Expenditure
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8560-100-000 Expenditure
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CasH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CasH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

Cr: A -200-000 casH

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

7,058.46

19,413.53

137.12

4,815.12

1,338.24

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 casH
Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

72.52

6,674.61

2,003.37

3,313.18

602.29

§3.38

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27



Page No: 3

May 29, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
11:56 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 779.44- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 2,301.95 i
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 3,837.73 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 2,990.72 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 20.90 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
2,480.92 41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1210-100-000. Balance would be: 2,648.64-.

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CasH



May 29, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

11:56 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 71,239.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 6,139.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1 Funds: 77,379.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 77,379.56

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this 1isting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch lines with zero amounts will not be updated.




May 29, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 1
12:59 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: NICOLEK Batch Date: 04/30/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  scott kulmey blue dock media 64.00 1
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3990-479-000 Expenditure scott kulmey rapid fax 11.99 2
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-420-000 Expenditure  dpw-apple-music for downtown ipod 10.99 3
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-474-000 Expenditure  dpw-adobe-cto-2 accounts 47.98 4
FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  dpw-adobe-1 account 23.99 5
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8020-436-000 Expenditure  planning - debbins- postage mailing 72.00 )
PLANNING-POSTAGE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  1fd-reinhold-nys assoc fire chief train, 422.30 7
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7520-432-000 Expenditure  hpc-napc membership 100.00 8
HISTORIC DISTRICT-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  dpw-fleetio- Tess 9.99 credit 3,686.01 9
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-450-000 Expenditure  dpw-amazon privacy sign for bathroom 14,98 10
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS GRGE-BUILD/GRDS MAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-406-000 Expenditure  dpw-amazon-vinegar natural weed killer 85.99 1
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PROF TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-406-000 Expenditure  dpw-paypal-nys forestry council 120.00 12
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PROF TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-450-000 Expenditure  -dpw-amazon-generator 20.98 13

DEPT PUBLIC WORKS GRGE-BUILD/GRDS MAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



May 29, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No:
12:59 P Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description
A -1640-450-000 Expenditure  -dpw-amazon-generator 20.28 14

DEPT PUBLIC WORKS GRGE-BUILD/GRDS MAINT

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-414-000 Expenditure  -dpw-84 Tumber di's & curbs 95.05 15

DRAINAGE-MATERIALS & PIPE

pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1640-450-000. Balance would be: 7,508.33-.

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -5010-403-000. Balance would be: 11,761.90-.

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING :

WARNING:

WARNING

This account would have a negative balance: A -5010-406-000. Balance would be: 9,827.24-.

This account would have a negative balance: A -8540-414-000. Balance would be: 3,805.73-.

control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -1640-000-000.
control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -3411-000-000.
control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -5010-000-000.

control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -8540-000-000.

Balance would be: 104,661.79-.
Balance would be: 272,207.63-.
Balance would be: 133,492.88-.
Balance would be: 18,625.41-,



May 29, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

12:59 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances

A 4,796.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total of A1l Funds: 4,796.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 15 4,796.54

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 15

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update.




‘Bulasty sty up suos on aue asayy

9¢"82L SSIpUY  9e°97L S y isaLaua

T1041NOD JUNLIONIAX3 000-22S- O :1/9

; ¥2/08/50 Butqun(d out}|3) -mda 81" 49§ SIDIAYIS TYNLOVILNOD-SUIMIS AUVLINYS
3Jniipuadx3 000-S€9-0218- 9

¢ .vN\om\.vo mc_.nsz_.n OUL| (3] -Mda 8T $9¢ GNNd TWHENID 0L 3ng
Jabpat |eJaury 000-7£9- ©

7 b2/06/40 Butqun|d out||3) -mdg 81" $9¢ ONN4 ¥3M3S Wodd 3ng
Jabpan [euauan 000-¥6¢- ¥

I 2/05/%0 Butqunid our(9) -mda g7'po¢ HSYD
J36pa7 |eJauRY 000-002- v
bos  pI BuLYRIL wnN |Busno aeq uoladLidssa  atpau) Haag U043dL2530 2un0ddy

adAL

‘ON Unoddy

pJaepuels :adAi yoieg

AIT0JIN :pI yYoleg

T :ON abeg

BuListy voryedsLasa Auug 1/
FOVTIIA Y3LSYONVT

Wd /T:7T
207 ‘67 Aew



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE June 10, 2024

st T ond [
|
Motion N Motion
b e
1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
| | within the Village of Lancaster from May 17, 2024 — May 31, 2024.
ACTION = | R File o R -
- Refer io:
| 2. 1 ' 7Corresp0ndence from Jeff Kupka, Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club, providing a Special
Events Application for the 46" Annual Bob Giza Memorial 10K Race to be held on
| __ | Tuesday, July 4, 2024, starting at 8:00 a.m.
ACTION = Ree File
. Referto:
3. 7 Correspondence from Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club providing a Special Events
' Application for a Beer Tent with Bands event to be held from July 3, 2024 - July 5, 2024,
| during the Lancaster Village 4th of July celebration.
ACTION -
4. | | Correspondence from Carol Ling, 37 Ivy Way, providing a Special Events Application for
o an Ivy Way Block Party to be held on Saturday, August 10, 2024, from 2:00 pm — 11:00 pm. |
ACTION - | Ree File
5. T Correspon(ié‘nc—evgorﬁ Theodore Myers, P.E., NYS ﬁﬁggnﬁ_& Environmental
Conservation, inviting Village officials including DPW Superintendent Wayne Cisco and
Emergency Management Director Scott Kuhlmey to participate in the joint inspection of the
| Cayuga Creek Flood Protection Project on Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.
ACTION - | Ree File
A Rera:
I
6. Correspondence from DPW Superintendent Wayne Cisco recommending to appoint
Matthew Marschner as a permanent Laborer for the Department of Public Works following
the successful completion of his probationary period effective on June 12, 2024.
}7-
8. 7 s
ACTION Ree File
L Referno: |
L i
9. I
[ ACTION - ' Ree File
10. |

rcrion: T Ree File

A Refero:

Page 1 Last Updated: 6/6/2024 3:32 PM



‘A b\lo‘zo 24

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

JUNE 10, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 8



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

ERECT FENCE
INSTALL ROOF
INSTALL SIGN
DUMPSTER

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

_— s



Steven Michael Bach
Jacob Leblanc
Edward Schemm
Nicolette Tse

Donna Powell
Stellar Roofing

11 Roberts Drive LLC

FASTSIGNS

354 Aurora St.
103 S Irwinwood
57 Bowen Rd.
74 Benson Dr.
300 Aurora St.
63 Carter St.

11 Roberts Dr.

44 Central Ave

Dumpster
Fence
Fence
Fence
Fence
Roof
Roof

Sign



1Jo | 98eq NV $0:01 3V Z0T/1£/S0 U0 lIng Waqezi[d :Ag paIessun

I :suondadsu] jezoL
[ETL-LTS-9IL
ssed JUOIYISL] e I ¢ - sseulsng  $Z0T/TT/SO sanowomy Ajiwe ] s,00e( JAY UIplEM S1LE TI1-9-80'+01
ynsoy 10y33dsuj adA ], aeq ejuo) Alewig o SS2APPV JAUIP]

SUOIYIST NN UOPUY 11990 (T'TQ PIeydueld Srer) T{sIoNo UekIg Se[oaay * L WeI[IA :51030adsu]
¥TOT/TE/S0 2% PUT $T0T/L1/S0 21ed WEiS

y10day suondadsuy
I3)seour JO UMO],



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
‘Open Date: 05/20/24
2024-0323 80 W Drullard Ave 104.11-9-1.1 Fire Call Out Open 80 West Drullard
Avenue LLC
2024-0324 25 Saint Marys St 104.19-1-5 Trash/Rubbish Closed Kathleen Sardina
2024-0325 5615 Broadway St 115.28-4-3 Exterior Property Open Amigone
Maint Ventures Lp
2024-0326 14 Wilkshire Pl 115.07-11-12 Misc Open Joseph Adamec  Heather Short
2024-0329 St. Mary's School, 2 104.19-1-9 Fire Call Out Open
Saint Marys Hill
Open Date: 05/20/24 Total#: 5
Open Date: 05/21/24
2024-0330 101 Kurtz Ave 115.07-5-11 Vacant/Abandoned  Open David Mc Coy
Property
2024-0331 23 Park Blvd 104.82-4-19 Exterior Property Open John Killian
Maint
2024-0334 5263 Broadway St 104.81-1-1 Exterior Property Open Hien Nguyen
Maint
2024-0335 36 School St 104.75-6-12 Exterior Property Open R2M2,LLC
Maint
2024-0336 1 W Pleasant Ave  104.74-1-17 Fire Call Out Open SRK Caravel
Arms Associates
L
2024-0339 14 Vandenberg Av  104.16-7-10 Fire Call Out Open Kelly Wetzler
Open Date: 05/21/24 Total #: 6
Open Date: 05/22/24
2024-0342 86 6th Ave 115.12-7-39 Drainage Open James LoTempio Jerald
Lewandowski
o Open Date: 05/22/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 05/23/24
2024-0343 34-36 Broezel Ave  104.08-5-20 High Grass/Weeds  Open Dennis DuBois  Karen
McCormmick
2024-0344 17 Harold Pl 104.49-1-5 High Grass/Weeds  Open Buffalo Karen Nuwer
Holdings, LLC
2024-0345 26 Harold P1 104.49-2-12 High Grass/Weeds Closed Daniel Cook
2024-0346 2016 Como Park 115.07-9-20 High Grass/Weeds  Open Michael
Blvd Mcdonald
2024-0347 2013 Como Park 115.11-4-7 High Grass/Weeds  Open James Donacik
Blvd
Open Date: 05/23/24 Total #: 5
Open Date: 05/24/24
2024-0348 5497 Broadway St 104.83-5-13 Exterior Property Open 5497 Temple
Maint Lancaster LLC
Open Date: 05/24/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 05/28/24
2024-0350 Suite 100, 80 W 104.11-9-1.1 Misc Open
Drullard Ave
2024-0351 W Drullard Ave 104.49-4-4 Exterior Property Open Evelyn Peters
Maint

Generated By: ElizabethBull On: 05/31/2024 At: 9:28 AM

Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint # Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
2024-0352 W Druliard Ave 104.49-4-4 Exterior Property Open Evelyn Peters
Maint
2024-0353 60 Church St 115.27-4-36 Exterior Property Open Philip Lynch
Maint
2024-0354 21 School St 104.83-2-20 Exterior Property Open Sara
Maint Kazmierczak
2024-0355 5 Division St 104.15-11-25 Exterior Property Open John Szalasny
Maint
2024-0356 5503 Broadway St 104.83-5-14 Interior Property Open Faith United
Maint Methodist
Open Date: 05/28/24 Total #: 7
Open Date: 05/29/24
2024-0359 3515 Walden Ave  104.11-2-9 Interior Property Open Robert Buza Erie County
Maint Health
Department
~ OpenDate: 05/29/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 05/30/24
2024-0363 25 Cotton St 104.15-4-8 Exterior Property Open Mohammad
Maint Yousuf
2024-0367 9 Franklin St 115.27-3-1 Exterior Property Open Equity Trust Co
Maint Custodian
2024-0370 5247 Broadway St  104.80-2-1 Misc Open Stanzko Joe Wocjik

Generated By: ElizabethBull On: 05/31/2024 At: 9:28 AM

Automotive Inc

Open Date: 05/30/24 Total #: 3

Grand Total: 29

Page 2 of 2



Village of Lancaster, New York > 6fto [2"7""
Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

.

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food
Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

Df?qu -Lancasker Eb*{sl‘;é;!'.s an: B&B Ciea 1OK E;((,c,

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.).

jor ¢ i Ze'vhl Race

Event Date(s): 7 L’ 2 L{ Event Time(s): 7.« ~ J DA
o - ) o a0
Applicant Name: Event Location:
T [ opra Shaks 2Gmdhes on Centmt ¥ clark
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

DQPW lanc she &‘D ¢ burls clob &44,&4,] Avtaie

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
Trathe Barrivs Ar Pleasemwt & Ceatra |
Anvn M at Lenkenl 5 ﬁfokow:i‘y

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

Lo Ureston S
b-e(""-*, Ny [Heqd

Applicant Emali:seq_ kuPM @ Dol Con Applicant Phone .7 14 - q&,o - 2944

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event,

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
i 714 ~Ygo - 2766
3'{“' KUPK'\' Wt ool o). Gon | o W 4 rh 73 A~ 12pn
06 -6%7 -8357 | -
DAve Hech Aroch 15 @ Aot o | Joly 4P 5% Aa - 12 pon

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

§oo I -90
Will Alcoho! be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

N o Mo




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

No

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth In §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https:/lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

Mo
i the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block nelghbors who

have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

N©

If applicabie respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a} Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in {a) above:

{c) Location of Trash Facllities:

ON Sike = we will cleaw op Tast feft beliad by por evedt
{d) Location of Water Facilities:

O*.flt)d} Sfots ‘H‘\ro-')‘bar (> oI Lrurse

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Tollet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets: )
( , 4y [3omseny
LA xS Bms CGirls Qlsb patine oF  Tawade, ¢ 14514

{(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

Lariashe Qws'['é‘ulr clob A\f-ucwwq

{h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(if Applicable) Organization providing Security: {If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature of Applicant: Date:

' zﬁ//f/: 0w 5"/!#/&*—/

Post review disposition’; [ ]Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , ., 202
[ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




BOYS & GIRLS CLUB
314724 of DEPEW-LANCASTER
Village of Lancaster
Municipal Building

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Village Board Members,

The Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club will be looking to hold their 46
annual Bob Giza Memorial 10K Race on Tuesday, July 4, 2024, starting at
8:00am.

We would like your permission to hold this event in the Village of
Lancaster.

The race will follow the same route as previous years. (See Attached
map). It will last about an hour and a half.

The Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club maintains a million-dollar
insurance coverage policy for the event.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 716-683-6755 ext.
108.

Also, as an FYI, I will be retiring from the Boys & Girls Club after 48 %
years here. My last day will be July 5, 2024. I would like to thank the
current Mayor and Board Members, and all the past members that [ have
dealt with, for all their help during my tenure. Your support of the Club
has been unwavering, and it is appreciated very much. Jeff Kupka will be
taking over for me when I am gone. He will run this event this year with
my guidance to ensure a smooth transition moving forward. He will be the
new Boys & Girls Club contact and will be reaching out for future events.

Thank;You,
J} y@[_ %L

Dave Hoch
Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club, Inc.

Visit us at depewlancasterbgc.org
GREAT FUTURES START HERE

Administrative Offics

David A. Hoch, Executive Director
Jeff Kupka, Director of Operations
60 Preston Street

Depew, New York 14043

(716) 683-6755 Phone

{716) 683-9816 Fax

George R. Crego Unit

Jeff Kupka, Club Director

David Lewandowski, Program Director
Jefirey Lorka, Program Dirsctor

60 Preston Street

Depew, New York 14043

{716) 683-5266 Phone

Earte M. Scott Unit

Jeremy Konst, Club Director

Lisa Konst, Individual Service Director
5440 Broadway

Lancaster, New York 14086

{716) 683-1485 Phone

Anron M, Kenefick Unit
Samantha Garson, Glub Director
275 Alexander Ave
Cheektowaga, New York 14211
{716) 931-5822 Phone

Officera

David Lyman
President

Adam Stotz
1st Vice-President

Kevin Corcoran
Treasurer

Board of Directors
Michael J. Brown
Jack Carison
Phytlis Dickinson
Larry Evola

Brian Gould

Gal Harte

Mike Heer
Donald Hibbs
Lisa Jerebko
Beth Kaiser

Tim Kelly

David Konst
Edward Myszka
Chris Schunk
Joann Thaesler
Susan Thaesler
Cory Zale

Like us on ]
Faceboo )

@ A United Way Agency



Race Results posted al: www.chiptimeresults.com A
# START & FINISH LINE
The Course _ 1

—ma P IR LA

.

MAPLE INTERNAL AfEDICEN . I
& VEDSATRICS

Richard J, Sherw oud, Atthracy
Laneostor, NY «£534123

I

KESIDE CONC I—;; | GERALD J. GILL, JR. |
, %@ ESH qq._?mum»mmmm p pgnugngauﬂﬁ

e pu daay o bre e



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building « 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

LA’NC.AS‘W VW4 Ut o0 Toly Celebabiow

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Bar Fiat with Bauss
Event Date{s): —Su H 3!.\_ Y s'"“" Event Time(s): —L“‘],J\ Y1y .S"I"t s 2 - 3,1 Au-u

Applicant Name: ‘ Event Location:
%1{’”‘\) Lamastr 891_5 ‘; Gl b Save -a-bt fALES bt

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (if Applicable)

btpw lanar sl @m, “ Girls clob WJect maw s+,

Support Services Requested of the Village (if Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

bo Prestos s+ Clew-p & Seb 0P
Depew g P 14043 |

Applicant Email: A tq:[vj\lm @ ﬁ,‘)' G Applicant Phone 24 -Yfe - 276L

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B){2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
Yl [lopin 206 ~ Y% - 24¢ ML Hnes We die ppens
Dave Hect 746 - 647~ 5391 At fimes we are opew

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

2l ald oyt

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

Jes Jes 61t each el

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

2Zpeo

Will Alcohol be consumed?




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

NG

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https:/flancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

Vitldbe oF lawercler oV Qecde po these

If the event is what Is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2} state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

N o

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
{a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

{b) Please explain Additional Traffic Contro! measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

{c} Location of Trash Facilities:

onN  site
{d) Location of Water Facilities:
ON Site

(e) Location of Electrical Facllities:
Vil Box em \west mep/
(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
Tasde of ber et 25 dphel
{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:
fask side of Sauc -4 lpt
(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

Par set of pw Wesk Sk ofF ot

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
g—,)(f_z(i\‘u.t -4
Signature of Applicant: Date:
. |'l -
Z/L e sfrley

Post review dispositio{l: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ 1Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appliéatlon

o
¢ fiof202¢

Municipal Building *» 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

vy wa\/ S lock i)aﬁy

SS \Oc,k ;)C r+7

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s):

10| aoay

Event Time(s): /; \
P - Wem

Applicant Name:

che\ N

Event Location:

) vy Wy

Individual/Group/Corporatién Name Holding Event:

Caro) L. )

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

fvy UJQ\/

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

7 Tvy Way
LQ.I'\ CO.‘JK"': ‘\/\? WO%b

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

. \’5\ ock Roack

Applicant Email: CCZOSQk eO\m\COM

Appli
pplicant Phone _,, lo-Y 13- 031 3

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person”

hours of the event.

on premise during all

Contact cell and email:

“In charge person”:
7 le-410- 0373

CO.CO\ L‘,.hi}

CC2o5ek @ amal.(on,

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

A\\ d Q\I - @ez‘\de neL.

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

3

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

“40's

Will Alcohol be consumed?

Yes

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

T om- Aom




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

N |

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.aov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

N/ A

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.
\. se2 ayracheol
3. Vo block: (\é\ﬂr\\ba’s Nave QPLssed 0 QpoSH.ONn

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

QQ:\ﬁ\\bDrb U_)\\\ e (i)o,r\f.eA ox W resq?eM homcs

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

n/a

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

AN vy wey
(d) Location of Water Facilities:

L Tvy Way
(e) Location of Electrical Facilities: )

X1 Tvy Way
(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
-
) Dvy Way

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

S0 Tw Way

{h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

Nla

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

nla nla

Signature of Applicant: Date:

A ]| gons

Post review disposition: [ ] Villaget&l)ard approved.
[ 1Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Bistoff, Lynn 15 lvy Way
Pilote, Samantha 21 vy Way
Sczepanski, Mark and Kathleen 22 lvy Way
Skolikas, Catherine 27 lvy Way
Kramer, Brian 28 Ivy Way
Douglass , Ronald 33 vy Way
Ziegler, Guy 34 vy Way
Wozniak, Michae! & Rachel 40 lvy Way
Roll, Patrick 43 Ivy Way
Kittrick, Sean & Kristine 45 lvy Way
Prince, Tyson & Amanda 46 lvy Way
Kiink, Christopher & Mary 47 lvy Way
Cwiklinski, Cory & Mary 56 vy Way
Couts, Justin & Karissa 48 Ivy Way




1y o0L

26009 $zpzo e1ep dew

Mo[s

ise{

ouel) 2AIq

n
A

e

o

;-}m

EAFALND

¥

SAPTGME

Liakz)

L



5
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION o Gftof20r4

Division of Water, Region 9

700 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14209
P: (716) 851-7070 | F: (716) 851-7009
www.dec.ny.gov

June 4, 2024

Honorable Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village of Lancaster

Village Hall

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, New York 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda:

You are cordially invited {o participate in the joint inspection of the Cayuga Creek
(Lancaster/Depew) Flood Protection Project with representatives of the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers and this Department. The inspection is scheduled for Thursday, June 13, 2024 at
9:00 a.m. beginning at flood control Pump House No. 1 behind the Village of Lancaster
Department of Public Works yard.

It would be greatly appreciated if Wayne Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, and
Scott Kuhimey, Director of Emergency Management, or their representatives, could attend the
inspection. If anyone else on the Village Board or Village staff would like to attend, please feel
free to invite them. The inspection will require most of the day to complete. Appropriate clothing
and footwear should be worn.

Please contact me to confirm your attendance. If you have any questions regarding this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me by e-mail at Theodore. Myers@dec.ny.gov or by
telephone at (716) 851-7088.

Sincerely,

Q/Luv{mka'w

Theodore Myers, P.E.
Regional Flood Control Engineer

cc: Damianos Skaros, P.E., Regional Water Engineer, NYSDEC Region 9
Kerrie Swartz, Professional Engineer 1, NYSDEC Region 9
Mark Crowley, COS4, Operations, NYSDEC Little Valley
Mark Grizer, Jr., COS3, Operations, NYSDEC Region 9
Robert Kosinski, COS 2, NYSDEC Reinstein Woods Maintenance Center
Karis Manning, P.E., Chief NYSDEC Western Flood Hub Avon
Arvind Goswami, P.E., Chief Flood Control Projects Section, NYSDEC Albany
Caleb Prenoveau, E.|.T., Engineer Trainee, NYSDEC Albany
Wayne Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, Village of Lancaster
Scott Kuhimey, Director of Emergency Management, Village of Lancaster
Matthew Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer, Village of Lancaster
Daniel Bennett, P.E., USACE-Buffalo
James Rogers, USACE-Buffalo

NEW
YORK
STATE

Department of
Environmental
Conservation




6
bfo[2024

Phone 716-683-1028

Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillage.org

Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

5200 Broadway Lancaster, New York 14086-2097

Wayne Cisco
Superintendent of Public Works
E-Marl: wasco@lancasterviliage.orp

June 5, 2024

Village of Lancaster
Attn: Michael Stegmeier
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: Matthew Marschner — End of Probation
Honorable Members of the Village Board,

This letter is to recommend that Matthew Marschner gets approved to end his probationary status effective
on June 12, 2024. Matthew has shown vast improvement over the last six months while he has cross-trained
in different departments. He has also completed his residency requirements and obtained his CDL licensing.
The guys and I have been very pleased with his work ethic, positive attitude, and his abtlity to adapt to the
fast-paced environment. All in all, we would be very pleased to have Matthew Marschner come off probation.

If you hate any questions 02 concerps, please contact me directly.

s

Wayne Cisco

Village of Lancaster

Superintendent of Public Works

5200 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028 x 302



RESOLUTIONS June 10, 2024

ot [ ond
| Motion | Motion

1. * Resolution authorizing Mayor Rud"cilﬂt?o;s;i'gn and approve a Beer Tent Agreement with the
' Depew Lancaster Boys & Girls Club for the operation of a beer tent during the Independence
Days Celebration on July 3, July 4, and July 5, 2024, with terms as presented.

ACTION -
Denicd

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto:

ACTION - l_‘lppm\‘al ‘
Denicd
Refer to:

T} acroN Tl/y)raru(/
Denied
Refor io:

ACTION Approved
Denicd
Refer io:

ACTION Approved
Denicd

ACTION - Approved
Denicd

Denicd
Refirto:

9.
ACTTON - Approved

Denicd ‘
Beferio: |

|

10.

ACTION - ”.»lp/w'm'u/
Denicd

11, |

Page 1 Last Updated: 6/6/2024 3:32 PM



s 1
A /lo/ %24/

Village of Lancaster Beer Tent Agreement

An agreement between the Village of Lancaster, New York and

Depew Lancaster Boys & Girls club

hereinafter referred to as “Organization” regarding the sale of beer, other liquid
refreshments and related items within a designated outdoor beer consumption area
commonly and hereinafter referred to as “the beer tent”, on the following dates and
during the following hours of the following public event:

EVENT Independence Day Celebration

DATE __ 7/3/24 HOURS __ 4-11
DATE ___7/4/24 HOURS __ 2-11
DATE 7/5/24 HOURS 4-11

1) It is hereby agreed between the Village of Lancaster and the Organization that the
Village of Lancaster shall provide the Organization the opportunity to sell beer, other
liquid refreshments and related items during the dates and hours of the event
referenced above upon a site provided by the Village.

2) The Village of Lancaster will provide the beer tent including installation, electric
power, toilet facilities and security. The cost of the beer tent including installation, toilet
facilities and security will be deducted from gross proceeds to determine net proceeds

as the term net proceeds is used in paragraph 8.

3) The Organization will provide musical entertainment and necessary sound equipment
during the above dates and times the cost of which will be deducted from gross
proceeds to determine net proceeds as the term net proceeds is used in paragraph 8.

4) The Organization will secure and provide the beer, other refreshments and all other
items to be sold. As to all items to be tendered for sale the Organization will, prior to the
first date listed above, provide the Village a written list of items which will be tendered
for sale and the prices thereof. No other product shall thereafter be sold on the
premises without the prior written permission of an authorized representative of the

Village.
5) Prior to the first date listed above the Organization will secure a liquor license.



6) The items which will be tendered for sale and the prices thereof must be approved by
the Village in writing prior to the first date listed above.

@AII beer and other alcoholic beverages must be consumed in the beer tent.

8) Subject to the following paragraphs the Organization shall receive from the Village,
an amount representing 65% of net proceeds of sales.

QDuring the dates and hours particularized above the Organization shall provide at
sast 15 adult workers. All Organization workers shall be deemed volunteers for whose
service there shall be no deduction from gross proceeds to determine net proceeds as
the term net proceeds is used in paragraph 8. If at any time during the hours listed
above less than 15 adult workers are present, the amount of the net proceeds from the
sale of beer and other liquid refreshments to which the Organization is entitled for that
entire day shall be reduced by 1/15th for each person less than 15 adult workers: for
example if at any time during the hours listed above only 14 adult workers are present
the amount of the net proceeds from the sale of beer and other liquid refreshments to
which the Organization is entitled for that entire day shall be 14/15ths of 65% of net
proceeds from the sale of beer and other liquid refreshments on said day.

10) Under no circumstances shall any product be distributed, sold or given for less than
the price approved by the Village.

@Empties shall be the property and responsibility of the Organization. Deposit
ounts paid by the Organization upon the purchase of beverages or received by the

Organization upon the return of empties shall not be included in the calculation of
expenses or the amount of gross receipts for purposes of calculating paragraph 8 net
proceeds of sales. Any discrepancy between the deposit amounts paid by the
Organization and the deposit amounts received by the Organization upon the return of
empties shall be borne exclusively by the Organization.

12) Each day, at the end of operation of the beer tent for the day, a representative of the
Village shall be provided the opportunity to examine, record and confirm all cash
receipts and records relating to gross receipts, the number of units of each item sold,
costs as to each item sold and other costs if any. The Organization shall be responsible,
regardless of the presence or absence of its culpability, for the safekeeping of cash
proceeds. The Village shall be informed, in advance, of the means of safekeeping

intended by the Organization.

13) Receptacles for tips shall be clearly designated as such and tip money shall at all
times be segregated from sales receipts. Tip proceeds shall remain the property of the
Organization.

14) The Village shall within 5 days of the last date listed above submit to the

Organization an accounting providing expenses incurred by the Village to be deducted
from gross proceeds for purposes of determining net proceeds as the term net proceeds

is used in paragraph 8.



15) The Organization shall within 5 days of the last date listed above submit to the
Village an accounting providing expenses incurred by the Organization to be deducted
from gross proceeds for purposes of determining net proceeds as the term net proceeds
is used in paragraph 8.

16) The Organization shall within 10 days of the last date listed above submit to the
Village an accounting providing the number of units of each item sold, costs as to each
item sold, other costs if any, gross receipts, a calculation as to the Organization's share
of the net receipts, and any other information which may be requested by the Village
prior to the submission of the accounting.

17) The Organization shall have thirty days (30) days from the last date of operation of
the beer tent to tender to the Village the net receipts less the Organization's share of the

net receipts.
18) For all times during the operation of the beer tent the Organization shall designate a
person who shall be deemed in charge and who shall be present at a designated time.

Not later than 4 hours before each of the designated times, the Organization shall, in
writing, advise the Village of each such person by designated time(s), name, address

and cell phone number.

19) Clean up shall be the responsibility of the Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works.

20) To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Organization shali defend, indemnify and
hold harmless the Village of Lancaster and its officers and employees from and against
all claims, damages, liabilities, losses and expenses, including but not limited to
attorneys' fees, arising out of or in any way connected with the performance or lack of
performance of this agreement provided that any such claim, damage, liability, loss or

expense is

1) attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or physical
injury to tangible property and

2) is caused in whole or in part by any actual or alleged:

a) act or omission of the Organization or anyone directly or
indirectly retained or engaged by it or anyone for whose acts
it may be liable; or

b) a violation of any statutory duty, regulation, ordinance,
rule or obligation by the Organization provided that the

violation arises out of or is in any way connected with the
Organization's performance or lack of performance of the

agreement.

he Organization shall purchase and maintain at its own expense, the cost of which
s-fiot to be deducted from gross proceeds to determine net proceeds as the term net



proceeds is used in paragraph 8, insurance providing Commercial General Liability
(CGL) coverage with limits of insurance of not less than $1,000,000. The Village shali
be included as an additional insured. Insurance for the Village as additional insured
shall be as broad as the coverage provided for the named insured Organization.
Coverage for the additional insured shall apply as primary and non-contributing
insurance before any other insurance or self-insurance. A Certificate of Insurance shall
be provided to the Village no later than (1) week before the first date listed above.
Attached to each certificate of insurance there shall be a copy of the additional insured
endorsement that is part of the Organization’s commercial general liability policy.

22) The Village or any police of other emergency service may close or cancel the beer
tent at any time without recourse to the Organization.

23) The Organization agrees that if the provisions of this agreement are violated by the
Organization its entitlement to the proceeds shall be forfeited.

X
Lynne T. Ruda.

Mayor Village of Lancaster

Date:

x_ (- F—
Print’Name: :kq' K;Pb\'

Authorized agent of Organization

Date: 6/3/2 q




